
RE: Follow-up to call today

From: Jody Wood <jody.wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

To: "Holmes, Kathryn" <kathryn.holmes@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Cc: Michael Vandergrift <michael.vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Emmanuelle Pagé 
Richer" <emmanuelle.pagericher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Date: Sat, 10 Oct 2020 16:54:43 +0000

Attachment
s:

PSPC_QandAs-vaccine agreements_2020-09-23_input_CLEAN (006).docx (40.39 
kB); PM NR Vaccine agreement EN.DOCX (112.01 kB)

Hi Kathryn,
 
Further to my email from last evening please find a few relevant documents and links below.
 
PM news release (Sept 25):
Public details on vaccine candidates secured to date can be found in the Quick Facts section of the NR.
 
Minister’s Qs&As:
Qs&As prepared for the Minister re: announcement above on agreements for vaccine candidates.
 
Current public PPE numbers:
Numbers as of August 28.
 
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/provisions-supplies-eng.html#overview
 
Politico article:
Ranking countries’ likelihood of securing a coronavirus vaccine
 
https://politico.com/interactives/2020/ranking-countries-coronavirus-vaccine/
 
 
Kathryn if you or the Secretary have any questions please feel free to reach out to us at any time.
 
Thanks and enjoy the rest of your weekend,
Jody
 
_____________________________________________
From: Jody Wood 
Sent: October 9, 2020 9:57 PM
To: 'Kathryn.Holmes@tbs-sct.gc.ca' <Kathryn.Holmes@tbs-sct.gc.ca>
Subject: Follow-up to call today
 
 
Hi Kathryn,
 

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/provisions-supplies-eng.html#overview&data=02%7C01%7CKathryn.Holmes@tbs-sct.gc.ca%7Cc014633f989a4d608f6508d86d3d30b4%7C6397df10459540479c4f03311282152b%7C0%7C0%7C637379456874620603&sdata=i3YZBsN/yS4EIDz31nzdCBsaZ0sF9F2xtjRVIOgcp78=&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://politico.com/interactives/2020/ranking-countries-coronavirus-vaccine/&data=02%7C01%7CKathryn.Holmes@tbs-sct.gc.ca%7Cc014633f989a4d608f6508d86d3d30b4%7C6397df10459540479c4f03311282152b%7C0%7C0%7C637379456874630594&sdata=ntDh8QGT9z2/s6S9jtLTI8rxT0QU9kJucr2lkNZ1sn8=&reserved=0


As a follow-up to a discussion this morning DMA Vandergrift asked that I gather some info re: vaccines 
to share with Mr. Wallace.
 
I just wanted to touch base to let you know that I have this request in hand and will share some info 
with you in time for the Tuesday panel.
 
Hope you have a nice long weekend.
 
Thanks,
Jody
 
 
Jody Wood
 
Chef de cabinet du sous-ministre délégué
Services publics at Approvisionnement Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada
Jody.Wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | Tél. 902-802-2531
 
Chief of Staff to the Associate Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
Jody.Wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | Tel. 902-802-2531
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